Erom: EAdmin. Assistant E(SIVIO)

S

To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

CC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 4/22/2011 12:10:44 PM

Subject: FW. Additional draft talkers for the AG on Project Gunrunner/Fast & Furious
Attachments: ag gunrunner tps.docx

Ron would like these to be included behind the Gurrunner talker. Should | include it in the book?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:04 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Additional draft talkers for the AG on Project Gunrunner/Fast & Furious

Enclosed are additional talkers that Molly, Paul, and | have drafted to address questions we expect the AG may be
asked about the pending oversight of Fast and Furious. We recommend that they be placed behind the talker that Matt

prepared on Gunrunner. Thanks. FB
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